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EXECUTIVE SESSION 

2 

Monday, May 10, 1976 
4 

5 

6 United States Senate, 

7 
Select Committee to Study Governmental 

8 
Operations with Respect to 

9 
Intelligence Activities, 

10 

11 

W.:1shington, D. c. 

'l'he Co:r .. ilittee met, pur~ucm.t to notice, ~tt 10~18 o'clock 

a.r:l., in Room 608, The C;:trroll A.::-ms :Jotel. the Honorablt-

Hich~~ n.1 ;__.:.. Schv.•eiker presiding. 

13 Pr~s..:!nt: Senutor Schwciker (presidir,rJ). 

14 
ll.lso pr~sent: Jim Johnston, Jvlichael Epstein and Paul 

15 Wa.lla.ch, Professional Staff l·lembers. 
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2 Senator Schweiker. All right, Mr. Swenson, we swear in 

3 all of our witnesses, if you would rise and raise your right 

4 hand, please. 

5 Do you solemnly swear the testimony you're about to give 

6 is the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, 

7 so help you God? 

8 Mr. Swensono I do. 

9 Senator SChweiker. Be seated. 

10 Mr. Johnston. Nr. Swenson, would you state your name un'! 

ll aU.drcss? 
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TESTIMONY 

ACCOMPANIED BY ROBERT D. PELOQUIN 

Mr. Swenson. Harold Swenson. My home address is 5005 

Edgernore Lane, Bethesda, Maryland. 

Mr. Johnston. And you are accompanied by counsel this 

morning, is that correct? 

Mr. Swenson. That's correct. 

Mr. Johnston. I wou~d ask counsel to identify himself 

for the record. 

Mr. Peloquin. Robert D. Pelogu.in, 1707 H Street, .N.I'l. 

Mr. Johnston. Let me state for the record that I callc;t! 

Scyn•our Bolten at the ··Agency this morning and stated th.J.t you 

were going to represent l'ir. Swe11.son, and he stated that that 

wusuacceptable to the Agency. 

Nr. Peloquin. I am proud to hear that. 

l'lr. Johnston. Mr. Swenson, you are a~peuring here 

volunt,:u:ily today. Do you understand th<.~t you have all of yo!:·-

cu;,::;citutional rights Defore this Com:c1i ttcc? 

Hr. S>vensun. I do. 

B.::. LT•.Jhnston . .1\.nd your attorney mal be: consul;;e:d at .J.;~/ 

i>lr. S;..-enson. Thank yot:. 

yo~ occupied i11 the Special hffairs s~aff oi CIA? 

;\\.c. Swenson. I joined the Staff at t.hc time it W.J.s k:l!)...,'.: 
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1 as the task force at -the time of the missile crisis in Cuba, 

2 and I continued with the task force, which later became known 

3 as SASt up to 1965, within the United States as Chief of 

4 Counterintelligence. My first job was Assistant to the 

5 Director of the Task Force for the crisis in Cuba, the missile 

6 crisis. I then became Chief of Counterintelligence. 

7 
' Mr. Johnston. Do you recall exactly when you became 

8 of Counterintelligence? 
Chief I 

g 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
I 

17 i 
18 

19 

21 1 

II 
22 I 

Mr. Swenson. I really can't. 

Mr. Johnston. Can you recall the month that you left? 

Mr. Swenson. Well, let me say that when I was assigned 

abroad I continued to have a relat:ionship with thdt staff. ~·; 

wa.s dur1n<.J a period of assignment in Et:rope,, so I really 

continued in a way to have a relationship with the Staff until 

I retir8d fro1n tt1e Agency in 1968. Yes, 1968 • 

Nr. Johnston. President Kennedy was assassinated on 

liovcm!Jer 2~nd, 1963, and I t.ake it you-t.-.•cre~Chif!:f-of-Gounter.-i) 

,i·n efd-lMi·g_ence_for the SPt!C·.l.~f"fcor.~·rs-Sta·f·f-a t-tha t-t·ime. 
~ -- \d 

cHr-:-St.,..ensorr:---I-was~ 

for Cubi.ln matte=s, is th~~ correct? 

TllJt is corr~cc. 

:vir. Swt.:!nson. I belie'.'·;: .at that tin~c ll<1rvcy had been 

replaced by Des Fitzgerald, I believe. Des Fitzgerald wa::,; 
trl<.: 

TOP SECRET 

I 
I 
I 
I 
i 
' 

i 
I 

I 
I 



('·. 

J 

' < • 
• • r:: i 

c .. ; 

•.": 

• 

1 

2 

,, 
1 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

"11 

l'' ·-
1" . v 

14 

] b 

lG 

l'l 

li' 

= ~~ ,, 
•: 

2G " !: 
. " '· . ,, 

li 
22 !I 

II 
I· 

::::: 
ii 
p 

2t~ 

II 25 

:I 
[, 

Chief of 

Mr. Johnston. And you were responsible directly to him. 

Mr. Swenson. Yes. j 

Mr. Johnston. Were you aware of the fact that shortly ~~ 
after the assassination of _President I<ennedy, the CIA initiated 

' 
an investigation into the Assassination? 

! 

Mr. Swenson. Yes. 

Hr. Johnston. Do you recall who wus in charge of that 

investigation? 

Mr. Swenson. No, I do not. 

I assume it would have bee11 the CI .Staff. 

:-1r. Johnston. Speal~iny of the Cl St.:.1ff, w.-JO was in 

charge of the CI Staff? 

:-tr. Swenson. Jin: Angleton. 

~lr. Johnston, l•nd what was your r-esponsibility to i1r. 

Angleton? 

~1r. Swenson. Well, there was a ccrnmon interest in 

!·II:. 3wenson. Not r~J.lly, no . 

Hr. John:;;ton. '.-.ii1J;.:. Wi!S the n=!.1:.:ionst1ip between Sl\~~ 

Agenr:y? 

I 
,\Jr. Swenson. h"ell, tne SAS Counter i.ntelligence Staff 
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1 was sort of a microcosm of the Agency with emphasis on Cuban 
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22 

matters, Cuban intelligence service especially. j 

Mr. Johnston. What was the size of the Coun"terinte::.l.L'::Iencd 

Staff within SAS? 

Mr. Swenson. I suppose I had perhaps 30 people. 

Mr. Johnston. At headquarters, .is that correct? 

M~ Swenson. Yes. 

Mr. Johnston. Going back now to the assassin~tion of 

President Kennedy, were you aware of the fact that a special 

investigation was initiated shortly after the assassination ::·~c,: 
' was :tot located in Nr Angleton • s bailiv>'ick? 

.'>lr. Sw11nson. I knew that tl1crc w~s a special i:1vestis.1• 

but I hnJ nothing to do with it. 

.'1r. Johnston. Did ycu know t·lr. Jack Whitte;,, or 

John Whitten? 

Mr. Swenson. Yes, I knew him. 

i•lr. Johnston. DiC. you know him as being in ...:~ar9e o:.' 

i[1vest.i~J<J.tion of the Ke:meJ.y assas.::>ination? 

:·L::, Jol1ns tun. Dii.l 

KerJJledy assassinatio~? 

I di..i no::. 

:.:.:- .. Tohnston. 

about Lee Harvey Os-...;ald befor..:: the: ~~.s::;assinatio!:.'? 

nr. Swenson. To t~c be.:>L of my recollection, it's r~ttr:·.·· 
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1 after, his name. appeared as 

2 having paid a visit to a Cuban or Soviet embassy in Mexico 

3 City, and that's about the only knowledge that I had. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

"'""~ :,:":::::::0.::0~• '""" • ••~Hoodoo o< ••~'" '""I 
Mr. Swenson. Now, I cannot remember that it was before. j 

I This is what I am unsure about. 

c-.. 8 M.r. Johnston. All right. I 
! 

9 Mr. Swenson. Normally a great deal of information went 

10 past the desk. I delegated screening of ·_.aluminous rr.aterials 

1: which came in to various people who worked for me, and they 

12 would call to my attention things which .:tppear~d sjgnificant 

13 and then I would look into those. But rcully, as far as the 

H assassination of President Kennedy is concerned, I am afrai6 

15 I don 1 
t have anything to contribute. I don't know anything 

16 whicll didn 1 t appear i11 the press, really. 

17 
!i 

Senator Schweiker. You were never a.s%ed to co:-J.C.uct any 

12 investigation scpar..:ately ot· sp<;ci.:J.lly or apart from ·.,·~.nt 
;; 
0 

R 1~ Mr. Swenson. No, .Senator. T:o<2 (;·:-:1:,: request ·,,:hi.ch .. .,as 
0 
0 

' ' 
levied on 1:1e with reg.:.t.rLi to the assas.:;i.:l.i::.!...:)n, as 1 .:'.Jr. rec.'\l_l, 

" ' ~ 
; 

was to find ·whether thL! FB.L hu.d give:: t.o ::1y staff a:::r· infornu: .. :: 

w · ..... i1ich was relevaut, ~i:,d I cJu::;ed a ::;c.:u·::::-: o: our rec.Jrds to ;,(: 

~ 
; 2:: 

• " ~ . 24 ![ rel~vant, which had then beez1 ~assed on ~o Jim Angleton's 

25 CI Staff, aJld 1 passed on that information, and I think thiL~ 
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1 was 

2 Mr. Johnston. Had that information been iJassed on to t!11J 

CI Staff prior to the assassination? 

4 Mr. Swenson. Yes. 

5 Mr. Johnston. The routing on it, which I assume we are 

6 talking about the same thing, was the report of FBI agent 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

l4 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

25 

Kaak on Oswald's activities in New Orleans. 

Mr. Swenson. That was probably it, yes. 

a very vague recollection of it.· 

i 

As I say, I how I 
i 

Nr. Johnston. And that routing sheet on that memo 
I 

indi c;J td:; 

it went to the CI Staff on November 22nd. 

Is it your recollection that it w~nt then:: befo!:"e the 

assassination? 

Mr. Swenson. I really can't recall. I am sorry. All 

know is that McCone wanted to know had anything come in, I 

caused a search to be made. Normally Sam Papich, who \I.' as tt1<.: 

Bureau. liaison officer who car.1e to my office every workin(] 

da:r· 1 would see one of the people working for me, no·..; deccas._,c, 

Austin Horn, and we wou!U p.:tss to th~ JJurcau any informnt.i.(>!~ 

•, .. ;hich J.ppearecl p~rtinent tv the Burc<J.u pur?oses, .:ctnd ~n·c ~.o.·ouL 

rc=ccive from the 3ureau anythi:-:.s; \~hich t.hcy considered a:;~t·o-

~riatc for us. 

nt:ver seen, b>..lt it h.:td been receivad b:; the office and p:..ss01.! 

on in due course. 
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1 

2 
in connection with the investigation· 'of President Kennedy's 

3 
assassinat1.on? 

4 

5 

Mr. swenson. Directly 1 none. 

~tr~ Johnstona Oid you advise either Mr. Whitten or ~tr. 

o·-

(',: 

..,._ 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

ll 

Angleton about Cuban angles to it? 

Mr. swenson. Well, we 
you know, I was very conscious 

of all of the activities of Cuban intelligence,- Probably 

I was better informed than any other one individual about 

cuban intelligence activities, and I knew and know of nothing 

which pade a contribution as far as the assassination was 

' ' < • . ~ • 0 
• c < • -· ,_ 

~ 

" 

12 

13 

l4 

15 

16 

concerned. 
i-1r. Johns con. Were you consul ted, though, by i•ir. l\1~'; ~l.·:.·.J~~ 

or Hr. Whitten? 

No, I can't recall th~t I ever was, bu~ 
Mr. swenson. 

I v;ould have discussed anything probably with Des Fitzge:ral~~:. 

As I say, I can 1 t recall any specific discussion because 1 

17 
!' had nothir1g to offer. 

18 
senator Schweiker. 

19 

20 
assa.ssin.ate Castro? 

2} 

2) 
:w:.. st:::c th3.t. I follow you. 

• 
2:·~ 

:: 

24 

1\ 25 j 
Sei)ator Schw~ikcr . 

Mr. Swenson. Of Kenr1eti;'s investigatior,? 

TOP SECRET 



,, 

• 

---· 

~· ' . 
~ 

" ' ' • .c- • 
0 

• 
' c. ' 

r· 

~ 

" 

2 
0 

" •c 
c 

~ 
' 
i 
w 

" 

' 

• ' ~ 

1 

2 
Did you ever pass on any information relative to plots 

ayainst Fidel Castro's life by Task Force w or SAS or any 

other? 
4 

5 
Mr. Swenson. No, I did not pass on any such reports. 

6 
Senator Schweiker. Why did you not? 

7 
In other words, wouldn't that have been very relevant to 

8 
the investigation? 

t-1r e Swenson. 
9 

I had nothing to do with any such plots 

against Castro, Senator. 
10 i 

ll 

12 

13 

I 

il 
i 
il 
I· ,, 

14 II 

15 

i' 
·' •' 

i·lr. Johns ton. Here you ,knowledgeable of them at th.; 

tin\..:? 

i-lr. S\./!,;!nSOn, I c<Jnnot rec..1ll nuw · •• ;he-t.her my k:10\Vl0dge ':...0:: 

t.here were such plots was before or afte::.-. 1 would just li:~(! 

~o sdy I heartily disapproved of it, I ~hnug!1t it was a loL 

of :tonsense, an..:i my position Oii that •·:as very clear, and l 

cion' t think people ycncrallj t.:1lked to 1.1e about it bccaus..:: ,_·,;. 

way I felt. 

e~ for~ c :: :1:. · 

Ueior~ o~· a.fter c.!:e ;.:c:<necly a.ssassi:~.Jt>). 

1:: other ·.,:ord~, CiJll't recall that l ;.~::.:: ... ; tl1at th~:-8 

caw...:: tc.: i:i.z! about. it 
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1 staff meetings and 
Who migh tl1have been 

2 involved. And I thought, as I said, it's a lot of nonsense. 

3 Senator SChweiker. 
Were you either asked by Des Fitzgeral 

4 or the Director of CIA not to discuss or pass on information 

5 relating to plots to assassinate Castro? 

6 

7 

8 

9 

lO 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 !
1 I. 
I 

} '( I 

l" 

Mr. Swenson. Absolutely not, no. 

Senator Schweiker~ Or anyone else? 

Mr.. swenson. By no one. 

Mr. Johnston. What discussions did you have with Mr. 

Fitzgerald about the Kennedy assassination, and especially 

your expertise on Cubun matters? 

Nr. Swenson. 
l'o the best of my knowled(Je, there ... :u;;:; 

never any discussion with Des about Cub,to~ participatio1: i;! l.! 

plot again~t Pr!.!siJent Kennedy 1 s life because it never upi~e.-lr,.:c 
pertinent. 

Nr. Johnston. 
Let: me ask you 1..;hy you don't feel i. t ·.vcts 

pertineilt, and let us just take as a basis for that qucstio:l 

fact that OswQld was ~3Sociated with tl1~ FPCC, ~~ct in til~~ 

c.:J.pacit:r·, clai:;1ed. to be pro-t\:l.3tro, and tne fact thii': ::.:> 

'i :J. visa to Cuba shortly L~fort.! tht.· assas~iaaL:ion. 2: :j 

" " 2:.'. 1: 

:2 >~ 
' ~ 
'I 

2.:; I' ' i: 
2~ II I. 

I! 
il 

S\\·enson. 

Wi,~ any:i1i~s bllt a nut, ~erhaps a dangerous nut . 

hacl ~o infor~~tion to i~dicate.that he ~as part of a Cuba:~ 

TOP SECRET 



J , 
' • • 

·~= c. J 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

ll 

12 

1:', 

14 'I 
I 

15 

16 

l'l 

18 ,, 
!i 

19 I 

20 

2' 
ii, 

2'' ,, 

ii 
::::: I ,, 

I! 
24 I 
25 I 

!I 
li 

intelligence organization or had any real connec.tion with them. 

I might add that I did talk to many people, Cubans, who 

were knowledgeable about in telligence •. ~acti vi ties, Cuban i.Ti tel }_1:-! 

' I gence officers, defectors, and I got never a single bit of I 
information indicating that there was any association whatsoevet. 

Senator Schweiker.' But when he went to visit the Russian 
/ 

embassy in Cuba, it was known at the time 
through the intellige.,,:~ 

i agencies that he was with Kostikov, who was also known to be 

a member of Department 13, which was assassination, was it noc? i 

11r. Swenson. 
r did not know it .:tt the time, and this is 

the fir.st l 've heard of thut, Senator. 

Scnacor Schw~iker. 
You C::id rlot k:Jo'"' that? 

.'-lr. ~h·enson. No, I did not . 

Senwtor Sclr.vciker. Thut he visit·~d with Kostikov or Uu.tt 

~:o~tikov .,.,ds a member of Department 13? 

Hr. S· ... ·enson. I did not know either. 
I did have wi thi..1 

Iil:J' own group some people wi1.o \Vere Soviet experts, and t-re 

k~tJt ta.Ds on Soviets \-.'ho we.re: in CuiJu. 
I did a great dc3l of 

rescdrCi1 about their activities, b~t ~~dt you t1ave just 

Scn~tor Scilweiker. As ~art o~ ~-o~r job, which groups 
,; i. .. 

:·Jr. Swenson. 

Se:J...tt.or Schweik~r. 
Well, then, hl":icD or~~s wculr.l you b~ 
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1 be monitoring 

2 some of them as Chief of CI or getting intelligence back as 

3 Chief of CI. 

4 !1r. Swenson. Primarily _r targeted our duties against the 

5 Cuban Intelligence Service ... 'I did not deal with the Cuban 

groups. That fell within'· oth~r jurisdiction~. 

7 Senator Schweiker. In dealing with the Cuban Intellige~ce 

8 Service, wet:ezV,t .some of these people bound to be included in 

9 some of these Cuban eXile groups? 

10 Mr. Swenson. Let me put it this way. I did not monitor 

ll groups as such. 

12 Senato1: Schweiker. Riyht. 

13 Mr. Swenson. I did monitor individuals so that if a 

na1ne which had any relationship with the perations of Cuban 

:: ! 
1'1 16 
! 

intelligence surfaced, I would look into that very closelJ:. 

I cannot recall a single name that surfaced which related to 

17 the Kennedy assassination or any infor~ation which I ever tJVt: 

at. any time which r'=lat.~d to the Kennedy assassination. 

Senator Schwuiker. Do you specific~lly recall where ss·· .. ; 

of .:,.:our· collt.:lct:s weJ:e located that. J'OU \l:e.rc :uonit.or i:!s;? .. ·.,~: 
2·~· :! 

!! 

ii tih::y in, for example, the i.J[{£ group::; o::: the Alph:1 6U 'ire-·..:.~, (.';:. 
2:. ;! 

i! 
.::'or cxai<l:;lo, wher~ were .so:nc of r:.hc cont..ucts th4lt J'OU t-.·er·o:: 

t-11.·. S'n'cnson. l 'fias not monit.o:-ing cuntacts within en:;.;., 

groups. lf d n.:une surfaced, regard.lE!ss of what gro'...lt) J;e ·.-.·o.:~ .. 
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1 be in, And he was Stat~a, for example, and 

2 r felt that there was some reason to be concerned from a 

counterintelligence standpoint, I usually would interview hirn 

4 myself. I would interview him at great length. Some of thest.' 

5 were, let's say, people who were singletons. They were not 

6 associated with any group. 

? The only group I can think of offhand was the AMCANOE 

u:-.- 8 group which I was concerned about, the penetration 

":"" 
9 Senator Schweiker. What was that? 

C'J 
Mr. Swenson. AMCANOE. lt was a cr:,·ptonym. I don't kno· . ..; 10 

"' 11 
it by any other name. 

-, • • 12 Senator Sch....,eiicer. \Vell, it would seeJ:t to me, a:;d mayl..>L' 

• a • • • a • • 
13 

it is a matter of functional definition, that your Cub.:tn 

r:; 14 exiles group would be a fertile field for any intelligence 

~ 15 
activity. This is where both the pro- and anti-Castro ag~nt~ 

,..... 
16 

were operating, where all of your activities would primarily 

17 
be, wouldn't they? 

18 
!·il:. s· ... enson. :iot mine, no, Senutor. 

" 0 
0 
0 

" 
Scr1ator Schweiker. !:1 dealing witi; cou:"lterintellige:lce, 

19 
-~ 
0 
,· 20 
' f 
i • -" 

2l 

:;our jr,:;;, anC mo.ybe r c.lvn';.:. I do:1' t.: under s ta:~d the n.:t t u:-. .:: 
22 

l 
" • " e 24 

25 
yenc8 ~3 being focused pri~aril~· on th0 C~?osite ~rofessio~0~s. 
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1 not as a groad.ganqed thi~g. We had other staff, sir, other 

2 components which focused p'rimarily on othwr aspects, let's 

3 say, the non-professionals, the non4profcssionals. 

4 Senator Schweiker. In other words, on Cuban intelligence 

5 agents, per se, is that what you're telling me? 

6 Mr. Swensone Yes. If they were Cuban intelligence 

7 agents, that was my jurisdiction. 

8 

9 

10 

ll 

12 

14 

lo 

16 

1'/ 

lE 
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Senator Schweiker. But what 1 1 ~ getting at is wouldn't 

a nwnber of these be working undercover in the anti-Castro 

exile grouvs? That would certai:1ly be the logical cover th,,:. 

LiLey would come into this countrJ' o:1. 

t·:r. ~~wen:,;un. Scnut:.or, ; ·,;J..s v~·r-y <.d.cr.l to this. 

\o.'dS part of my job, so thi~ W.:l5 .,.,.hy 1 \\'Ot:Ll ha\'0 .:lll Qf ~:10:;·~· 

nnmes and operat.ior.:ll .'llia.se~ where we knew ti1em, senrched 

very carefully to see if they merited further attention, but 

I cannot recall .anything relati::.g to any one P'-U:ticular grot.:;:. 

except the onc whici1 I was CUilcern~d about bccau~e it appL~:·LL. 

Yo'..: a:.:e .:>.:'l.yinCJ you diU r.ot re11li·: ,:._. .. 

:··!r. Swenson. 'l.'hat:. is coJ..·;_·~c::. 

gone to· the cusc: oftic:er for that group to fi:~d v..._.t about: ...... l· 
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1 person? 

2 Mr. swenson. I would have gone to the other staffs, or 

the case officer or whoever was responsible, and yes, I woulti 

4 have discussed that~ If I had any doubts about it, I would 

5 have expressed them very strongly and would probably have taken 
i 

6 other measures. I 
7 Senator Schweiker. During your tenure as Chief of CI, were/ 

f'-.,.::. 8 you ever alarmed or concerned about leaks from our side to 

9 theirs and was part of your job to plug these leaks? 

~· 
10 Nr~ Swenson. Yes, I was concerned and took ~easures tv 

"" 11 plug leaks where 1 suspected them. 

' , 
< • 12 S.::nato1: Sc:hweiker. 

• <.:' 
• 
' • c < • 

c; 

13 

14 

I 
ledks, or how woulG you describe the kintl of information fl:y.::.: t: 

buck to Cdstrol ~· 
..:: 15 Er. Swenson . l t is very hard. to say hm..- substantial t!:~ 

" 16 
leaks w~re. 

17 
Let r.te yive you an example, Senator. i-;e had operatio:.s 

18 
ttl.r<Jo.::ted a'].Jir.st. Ci.1U..1 involvi::·.; C·..lbar.s, res.i.der:-: the 

2 
0 

~ 
Stat~s, who were ofte:1 very ind!scret~, so that ii a miss~J:· 

w 
c 

20 
~ 

' 21 • w 2 " " 
' ' • f -0 . 

aunt: o:t.: their l:ira:u.lr,:other or so::-.et.hing like ~~is, 0!1d rl:..!~-

25 
they ·,,:1?ren 1 t. Those calls were <noni to red by t:1e Cub<:~n 
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intelligence service, ·and some of those people were arrested or 

killed on landing. This.was of great concern to me. 

My role in this was simply the protective measure, to tr.:_.: j 

to determine who might be involved, and insofar as people in thJ 

United States were concerned who were suspected of being I 
. i 

Cuban intelligence agents, I would discuss that with Sam Pap1.cl1 \ 

i 
because I felt that the Bureau had a jurisdiction within the 

continental United States. 

Senator Schweiker. As part of your role, would you ever 

infiltrate an American agent to act as i:l. double agent to fin._l 

V<iHI.t tl1e leaks were? Was that purt of your work, too? 

would have taKen it~ I did not. 

Senator Schweiker. You did not. 

l-t.l-. Swenson. I did not. I would hav~ if a suitable 

OPfJOrtunity hd pre sen ted itself,; 

senator Schwclkei:-. 1\ll right, go uhe,~d. 

tL:lllJ i1c all>:::ged that. he s<r..; rnoney pJ.ssed tu 0swali.l in tilL! 
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1 Cuban embassy in 

2 Were you aware of that fact? 

Hr. Swenson. I can't recall it now. I am sorry. 

4 Hr. Johnston. Wouldn't that fact, an analysis of that huv0 

5 been in your jurisdiction? 

6 

7 

8 

10 

ll 

12 

Mr. Swenson. lf that had come to my 

we wou:d have examined it very carefully, 

attention at the time ·I 
and I would say that 

either it was not taken seriously, or for some reason it didn't 

get to my attention. 

i-lr • Johns ton. Let mt:! address tho point of your ta.kirHJ i ·-

s~rio'Jsly. 

Nr. 1\lva.r.J.do' s alle'jations wer0 briefcU. to PresiJcnt 

13 
!Jow 1 ar~ you Lest.i-I[ Johnson' at the time :.hey were being matie. 

II 
~I 

fying that you were never consulted about the Alvarado 

15 
allegations? 

16 
Hr. Swenson. I do not recall them. 

l '/ 
!1r. Johnston. Did you know about technical co·~·era(Je \:.':1 ·: :: 

12 
i! CuD.:u. c:Jn.sulace c:a:1d Cuban embassy i:: ~!exico Cit:/? 

:i 

I 
2') I 

!I 
2: 'I 
2% I 

I 
::::: !i ., 

I 

~as that ir1 your jurisdictio11? 

dirj h:.IV(-. 

within :<1y jurisdicti,)n to op~~::a:e. 

func.:io:1. 

~:.-. Swensor:. \'.'ell, when you say technical cc'>·cr.J.':J'C:, ·- _ 

TOP SECRET 



0· 

! ...... 

C': 

-=::-

• c. 
c. 

c 
,. 

"-· 

...... 

• 

' , • • • 
Q 

• • • 

c 
j 

2 Mr. Johnston. What is the purpose of it? 

3 
Mr. Swenson. Well, the purpose of it was to obtain 

4 intelligence about hostile intentions~ 

5 
Mr. Johnston. Were you ever asked whether any of Oswald's 

6 
contacts in Mexico City were DGI? 

? 
Mr. Swenson. I can't recall the specific question 

8 
directed to me on that score, but had I known of any DGI contac 3 

9 
with oswald, I would have discussed thern. 

10 
Mr. Johnston~ How would you have known who the contacts 

ll 
were? 

12 
:·lr. Swenson. Y1ell 1 my role \~·.:1s really the Cuban intclli-

gence service, and we went to great lengths;.;to keep track of 

14 
Cuban intelligence office.cs, their contacts, 'lnd their 

15 
activities. 

16 
r.tr. Johnston. How would you have known whose Oswald's 

l? 
contacts were? 

;.:r. Swenson. I would have J.·.nown only if one of those 
18 

19 
knovm cor:t:.:t.cts of Cubwn in tell i•JCnce h~>d lJeen in touch •,.;i tf: 

20 

at that. 
21 

Johnston. 
22 

C.): '···' :: ;j 

I 

I 
I 

24 
i ·~ !·ie;·:ico Ci '.:.j'. 

i·IJ.:. swenson. I .Jo :1ot recall ~hal, nw. 
25 
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l Mr. Johnston: whether· were 

2 DGI. 

3 Mr. Swenson. However, .let me go a step furtter. I 

~ prepared a rather elaborate system of identification of people 

5 connected with Cuban intelligence service. This was 

6 so that peo.ple who had clearances were welcome to look at that 

7 list for any connections~ So this group, like Jack Whitten's 

8 
group, which had a specific function, could have simply looked 

t'": 
9 at that. They need not have talked to me. 

("~ 
10 

Mr. Johnston. Let me ask you whether in November of 

~ ll 
1963 you were aware of an operation that huG tlie code nar.1e 

-' < • '12 
A/>ILASH. . '-"' • 

0 • 
Co ' • 

13 
Yes. 

Mr. Johnston. And do you knuw who A.'fu\SH was, his re.;.l 
r 

... ~ identity? 

" Mr. Swenson. I did Jc10',.,, yes. 

Let's go off the record. I can't recall ilis name. 

Let':-; ~;o off the ;;-ccorO. 
:v 

0 
0 (DisctiSSion off ~!1~ reco~J.l 
R 
u 
ci 
i 
0 • ' ~ 

' -~ 
~ 
' • f 
~ . 

,, 
"' li 
"' II 

i' 
25 

,I 

il 
il 

i·ir. .Johns ton . 

you ever bee~ a~~ed by this Co~~ittee as t0 yo~r knowledg~ n.: 
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1 AMLAS!l? 

2 Mr. Swensone No. 

3 Hr. Johnston. Did you know that Mr. Fitzgerald met with 

4 AMLASH in late October of 1963? 

5 Mr. swenson~ I believe I did. I have a vague recollecti 

6 of thut now, yes. 

7 

B 

9 

10 

I 
l ~ d ,, 

il' 12 ! 

15 

i 
! 

' .. li ..:. ' il 

16 

,,, 
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.I ,, 

Mr. Johnston. And do you know about the purpose of that 

meeting? 

Mr. Swenson. Yes. 

f-1r. John.ston. What was the purpos•:: of that r.\eeting? 

:·lr. S\.o:(!:1son. I believe this \o/aS n:lated to the! 

a::;.sussin.'i~ic-.:-;,, un asS<:Lssinat.Lc!: pl.)t a:;ainst C.:t::;t:rCJ, and a:~ 

to this J l'.a.C reference before. 1 couldn't recall the ex<lc:..: 

time fr.:u:te, but I thougpt it ·..:a.s nonsense. I thought it Y:oul ,: 

be cou:lterproductive if it lt~d been s~ccessful, so I opposed 

it. 

i"~r. J"ahnscon. Did y·JU know t.ll.::tt :·!r. Fitzgerald went 

aheau \·:.:. :.:-, i c? 

:.11·. ~:.J"r.:1ston. 

de C.itb' t ask r::'.i pe::~Zissio:L iie: -...·.:.:s ';;:j boss. 

Di~ i'0U 1n f~~t ~~ow about the Ucto0e~ 
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meeting in Paris? 

Mr. Swenson. I knew he had the meeting, yes. 

l-1r. Johnston. That Mr. Fitzgerald personally had 

gone to the meeting. 

Mr. swenson. Yes. 

Mr. Johnston. Did you· know that Mr. Fitzgerald had 

assured A.'1LASH that he was the personal representative of 

Attorney General Kennedy? 

Hr. Swenson. No, I don't know that he did that. 

:'ir. Johnston. And again as a matter of back.grounU, ha\··. 

you read the Comr::ti t tet: 's report on .JSS.J s!:l ina tions? 

Hr. Swenson. I have not. 

:·ir. JoiJ.nston. Did you know th.J.t on ::ovt;mber 22nd, 

1963 the case officer was meeting with A11LAS!I'? 

:-~r. Swenson. I believe I knew that about that time t1:<::·._. 

was to be u meeting. 

!'>ir. Johnston. Did you also know t~at proposed for t~~ 

r.12eting ·,,·as the :act ti1..!t th~ C.J.Se offi.ccl· .,.,,as going to u:::::·~-

:.o 1 T did noL. 

. '1!:" Johnston . You ila.J r:CJ 1\.nuwlei:g<:: at the t.ime of ::.:-,._ . 

of it ·.-:;1s very st:-ong. Des Fitzs;eralC. i:.new it, ar.d Des ::-r:.: 
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preferred not to discuss it anymore with me. 

Senator Schwciker. What was the basis of your disapproval. 

I mean, why did you disagree? 

Mr. Swenson. Well, I didn't think jt was a sensible 

operatiot1, Senator. "I felt first that we were dealing with 

people whose bona fides were subject to quastion, whose 

professionalism was subject to question 1 and I felt that if tl10J] 

had succeeded in killing Castro, that he might have .been succet.:!d.:~d 

by his brother, for example, who would be worse. So I thought 

it was a ~ointless operation. I thouo:jht it Wi.lS ~ lot of 

nonsen;:;.:~. 

I provide counterit1t~lliy~nc~ su~port ~or 

1 h.:J.d a CQilc'.: ---"-· 

a l'.):: ;:.,~- J.l!::o::: .•. lt-:.o:·,, .i.Jl<.:l~1~i·:1: 

•: ,. .itl~li1S ::o 

·.·.,-: 

I
ll ,,,,, c. .,. 

d :·il' . 

z:, !i 
i: 
il 
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1 them I disapproved it, I didn't trust the people, I didn't 

2 consider it a good operation on security grounds or any ground.;;. 

Nr. Wallach. Did you consider it an assassination 

iJ operation? 

5 Mr. Swenson. Did I consider it? 

6 Mr. Wallach. Is that how it was explained to you, an 

7 assassination plot? 

8 Nr. Swenson. Oh, that's it, yes. 

9 Sen.:ttor Schweiker. There wasn't any doubt in your mind 

10 about that. 

ll >lr. Sw0nson. T!l.at thut ~-·as the ilttent of it? No. 

just t.huugllt. i<_ \V..':.S silly. 

Were you aware of th~ statement that 

Fidel Castro made to the t\l· :reporter Daniel Harker on Septe:n.G . .:,, 

7ch 1 1963, and i:1 that statement said tiw U.S. was meetiny 

with ciissi.dent yroups and was planning to eliminate Cuba~ 

]'.' lcad~rs, and that Cuba would retaliate if tl1at continued? 

lC !'1r. swenson. I don 1
t have a firm recollection now. 

1? tr 

il ., 

20 

i?robubly did. 

t-t:.-. Jo.:-tns ~:on. Let me go chen to 1965, 

2: Wha.t happened with the ,\:·!.LASH operation, to your recollcc--

22 tion, in 1965? 

2~: li 
!\ 

Sv:enso::. r draw a completely blani<. I don't remer.:l.J,.:·: 

24 I liOW. 

25 .'·i.r. Johns cor .. oo·you remember the name Victor Espinoz.J? 
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4 

·.t 5 

Espinoza in New York City ifl96s,·~ 
~~;:j;t·~~;y,;~~r~, ~fill doesn • t ring a 

I met with a Cuban· fri· New 'Ycirk~in:'l965 .for the:.purpose .. , 

Mr.· Swenson. ExcuSe 

belL 

7 
of training him and sending him back to Cuba. 

8 
Is this what you are talking about? 

9 
Mr. Johnston. No. Victor Espinoza wa3 part of the A.'"JLASH 

10 
group that had knowledge of the l\.M.LASH operation as it had 

ll 
evolved into 1965. 

Mr. Swenson. Yes I remember the man now, yes, yes I do . 
12 

Mr. Johnston. DiU you meet with him and debrief him? 
13 

i1r. Swenson. Yes, yes I did. I met him at the FBI 
14 

office in New York. 
15 

11r. Johnston.. At that time did you k.no·.v of any conncctl.:-·r. 

16 
betHeen Victor Espinoza and anything dealing .with the inves::.:.-

17 

18 
gation into President Kennedy 1 S assassination? 

~·lr. !;;\venson. I can 1 t recall. Anything which I knew "~J..l:., 
19 

20 
I met him at t!1e ~~cw York Office. ,1\nd l cc;,1ldn't even re: .~·.:.;.-~:_._·: 

21 
ch12 n.J.nte>, as I told you, until now. 

22 
I clo know that he wen:: into the of.!:ice, :i1at he \o.'-1:-lt.·::_: 

2Z 
see someone, l believe it. \Y<l.:;; Sam Papich that first tolri : · 

24 
of it, and I we11t i11 for tl1~ purpose of debriefing hirn, d::~· 

25 
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Mr. Johnston. . remember that he alleged that one 

4 of the CIA officers in Spain had been compromised by Cuban 

5 intelligence officers? 

6 

? 

8 

9 

Mr. Swenson. · :Yes, I .. remember that. 

Mr. Johnston. Was that· true? 

Mr. Swenson. I dontt know whether it was true or not. 

I would say that the number of operations that were being 

10 conducted in Spain again were not secure frbm a counterintelli-

ll 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

1& 

19 

21J 

2l 

22 

') 'l 

~" 

24 

25 

gence standpoint. I thought that they were rather sloppy, .J.ltt.i 

I indicated that. 

Hr. Johnston. One of your memora:1da that. you wrote afte.>.: 

the Espinoza meeting states -- and All I have are my notes f:-rJ::.: 

it -- the AMLASH circle is wide, and each new friend of whom 

we learn seems to have knowledge of th!:! plan. I believe th(! 

problem is a more serious and basic one. Fidel reportedly k;~~~·,.,·l 

i11 1962 that the groun was plotting against him and enlistcll 

its support. Hence we cannot rule out the possibility of 

provocation. 

Do :.-·ou recall that memor.:mdur.t? 

Nr. s•.venson. 'l'hi::i is t:::-ue, .3.n0. this is wllat I testi.E.i.•>.; 

to alteady. I h .. Hi scric:...:s tnisyivi:tgs about the security v:. 

the whoJ..e. cperat.:.ion. 

M.r. Johns ton. Anti what did you :nean bj' provocation? 
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have·been tryin 

2 to turn their knowledge of"what we were doing to their purposes, 

3 if only for propaganda purposes. 

4 I. felt.~.fram the outset the whole thing was nonsense, as I 

5 have said repeatedly, and in my debriefings of people, the 

6 more I learned, the more insecure it a~peared to me, so I 

7 simply continued to oppose such ventures~ I thought they were 

8 

9 

10 

ll 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

silly. . 

Senator Schweiker. Knowing Fidel Castro's personality and I 
temperament, and on the assumption that you were right, th~t h•' I 

! 
haLl sot.1e knowledge of these overations which you feared, oOvLo::·;r-

ly, from the record. of what you said, wouldn't 

meant provocatiOn more th.:m just reciprocating 

knowing his personality? 

i 
you possibly IEt'·:•-!1 

with propaganc.i<-:, I 
I 

Mr. Swenson. Well, I would have considered any typt:.! of 

retaliatory measure by Castro, and this was the purpose of tl~<.: 

17 dissemination of such ::;.aterial to other government agencies 

1.5 \Vhich had jurisdiction, st:ch atio the FBI and t.he Secret Servicv 

)1r. Johnston. i.e:~ ne ask you, isn't it oiJvious that i.:: 

2C CIA W3::> ?lotting to as3assin.1te C.lstro and h~ becar.:c av:ure c: 

2l 

n•) 

"'· 
23 

24 

25 

it, that he might rctul:..Jte, especially when he had warned ~\':;; ..... 

ret.aliation? 

~·1.:-. Swenson. :t .:.s ~)ossi.ble, o:: course. Ti1is is one o.: 

the thi:tys t:hat concetned me, but I never knew that as a re~::.:.·_ 

of ul'l of chis there was any attempt..on the part of the Cuba:·. 
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Mr. Johnston.'- conduct an investigation in order 

determine whether the Cuban government had retaliated specifica 

for the Af~SH operation? 

Mr. Swenson. Well, your using the term invest~gation is 

what is puzzling me here. What I did is a constant function, 

was to look for any activities on the part of opposition 

services which would threaten the United States or people in 

United States, United States security. This was a continuing 

function. There was no particular invc::Jtigation except a~ 

part of '"'hat I did all the tir.le. The '\1-t~ .. J•.SH group was of 

cancer; eu me because I thowJ:1t they wr..:re sloppy, bet I ncv0r 

did find out from all of the many interviews I conducted, und 

the research I did, and that. of everybody on my staff, that 

there was ever any attempt on the part of the Cubans to 

assassinate the President. 

Hr. J'ohnston. Are you aware of an agent who w.::1s involved 

Hr. Johnston. Lee. me 1:\ention his :uo,K~ off the recor-...:. 

(Discussion off the record.) 

:·lr. Jol:n3ton. Back 011 the recor~. 

Did you ever sugyest that either A!·l:.:"i.SH or A!·l\~iiiP be 

int.errogat:ed about the Ken:1edy assassiaation .:wd its conne:::;:j .•: 
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2 

3 not. I believe I did question k~IP myself. 

4 Mr. Johnston. In what year? 

5 Mr. Swenson. This I can't recall, the eXact, timeframe. 

6 It is quite a long time ago. 

7 Mr. Johnston. Was that 1965 that AMWHIP was interrogated? 

8 Mr. Swenson. I would say it.waa probably in 1965 because 

9 
it was in 1965 that I departed for Burope, and I think it 

10 
was prior to my departure, and that's the best I can do about 

11 
fixing it. 

12 
i-1r. Johnsto~1. Did you ever talk to the case officer v.•!1r_·, 

13 
had been at the Nove~cr 22nd meeting about whether anythins 

14 
was mentionerl at the meeting that might indicate retaliation? 

15 
Mr. Swenson. I probably did. I can 1 t recall anything 

16 
Specific, but I t3lked to the people, to the case officers 

17 
who were involved.· They w8re well aware of my reservatio:1s 

18 
about people with whom they were dealing. 

:-t.r. Johnston. 1\fter tl:e assassination of President Ke:i::, .... 
19 

20 
did you have ~1ny dL~cussion ~vith ;.;;-. Fitzyt!rald or Hr. Hci:.;s 

21 
retuliation because of 

' 
about the possibili~y of 

ope1.·ation'? 
22 

:-lr • ::iwt!n son. = \,·ould say ::hat possibly at a staf: ::lt:;e::.:. 
2~ 

• 24 
I rr.ig:'l t have mentioned the possibility with Des Fi t.Z9ero ~<;!, 

out I had no concrete information to indicate that there W.:I:~ 
25 
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2 Mr. 

3 meeting? 

4 Mre Swenson. Probably Sam Halpern, St~ymour Bolten, 

5 possibly Nestor Sanchez. ·There ·.are a couple of others whose 

faces I. recall but ·x don't kiiow thB.t I'd even remember: their 
6 

7 names. 

6 
Senator Schweiker. Would the Director have been there? 

9 
Mr. Swenson. No, he would not. 

10 
Mr. Johnston. Would Nr. Helms have been there? 

11 
Hr. swenson.. No, he would not. 

12 
Hr. Johnston. And can you ~lace a date, an approxima~~l; 

13 
date on the staff meeting, or at loast a ·date in relation"? 

t-1r. Swenson. \''e had staff meetingsjjust daily, sir. 

15 
Mr. Johnston. Was it about the time of the Kennedy 

16 
assassinatiorl or shortly after the Kennedy assassination? 

1? 
i•1r. Swenson. I am sure that in thut general time frame 

18 
there was a staff meetin':.), and. 1 would. have \lt the time e:·::;~·.:· .::-t 

19 
any counterintelligence views wf.ich I considered approprL,~.:.·_, 

J 

20 
ju~~ w.:.rnings, or let's say, btJ.HiJ ::.:treful. 

Hr. :;ohnsi.:on. h'ell, let r~,c ::-e.:ine i'!:.. 
21 

22 
iJo you have a recolll'!ctior. ~f me:1tici1ing a conncctio:: 

23 

24 
Kenneciy' s assassi:lac.ion at .1. tit a£ f meeting"? 

25 
D:> you have a recollection of Uoiny that? 
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2 had a memorandum from which you quoted. 

Mr. Johnston. Apparently a 1965 memorandum? 

4 Mr. swenson~ I can't recall anything as of the 

5 Kennedy assassination, nothing definite. 

6 Mr. Johnston. Do you recall such a discussion now? 

7 Mr. Swenson. Not positively. 

8 Mr. Johnston. That you said that sometime. 

9 Mr. Swenson. What I am getting at is that this is 

C'.' 
10 one of the things 1 would normally have considered. 

ll Senator Schweiker. You•re saying it mny have occurred. 

12 Hr. swensor1. It may have occurreJ., Out I don't hu.ve D.!;:; 

' 

13 firm recollection. 

c: 14 
Mr. Peloquin. Hay Wf'! go off the record? 

-=· 15 
Senator·Schweiker. sure. 

16 
(Discussion off ;:.he record.) 

17 
t-~r. Johnston. Back on the reco:::d. !·1Y question to }'0U 

12 
is this. Do you have a r~collection of a 3taff meeting at 

19 
some time with the pa:-ticipants you described at which a 

20 

21 
KeltJledy assassinatioz1 was di~cussed? 

22 
:>ir. swcnso:1. No s:,.;ecilic recollection, no. 

;,:r. Joi1ns~on. o:,:: it occt:.r co ';'OU al tht tin:e that 
23 

• 24 
th~re :7tight be ::>omr.:- .L~.:h ccJllr:ecti::m? 

25 
:•tr. Swen::;on. l .lrn !;tt~rcly assuraing that I ;.,·ould hav~~ 
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2 ramification. 

;; 

4 

5 

6 

Mr. Johnston. I'm not asking you at this point --

Mr. Swanson. I don~t remember~ 

' ;_ .: ::;;:_··e.' ":~f,::j_~'•t·!~ ... : 
Mr. Johnston. · .I'.m>not.:askirig. you at this point whether 

. .' . __ ,~ ..... :·.;:\~.;:;\,::~(:' .. ·. . 

explored it. I'm just asking you whether you drew 4 possibili 

7 of a connection in your mind? 

8 Mr. Swenson. I probably would have. I don't have any 

9 specific recollection of it. 

10 Mr. Johnston. Do you now draw the possibility of a 

11 connection? 

12 Mr. Swenson. As a possibility, yes, but all of my 

13 efforts over a lo119 period of time which were say exhaustive 

14 and extensive, both, failed to produce any connection. 

15 be mindful at all times of such possibilities in everythin'J 

16 that I did, and I interrogated many people, I interviewed man)' 

17 people. I read reports from many sources & I never found 12vec 

1.8 
a thread of a connection. 

19 
Hr. Johnston. Well, let me usk you ~:; .:1 St='ecific .f.:1ct. 

20 
w!lctht::r you k:1ew that 0:1 :1oven'..be1· 22nd ur. ~ircraft flight 

21 
in i-Iexico City, a Cubana aircraft fliyht from i·lexico Cit:: :.:t.J. 

22 
Havana was detained from about 5:00 o'clock i:1 th~ aftc.::nou:1 

23 
until 10:00 o'clock i:) the evening awaiti.:tc; a ?asseHger .,,;;-:'.:. 

arrived in a twin-enyined ai:.-cr<3.ft, who by~assed Custo~s ..:t!l\: 

25 
who rod€: in tlw pilot 1 s cabin on the flight t.o Havana? 
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2 Mr. Johnston. Do you have any recollection of checking 

:s into that, either receiving that or checking into that? 

4 Mr. Swenson. ·Not specifically. 

5 Senator Schweiker. · Do any recollections come back to you 

6 of unusual movement of <.'<lbah in~elligence agents immediately 

7 prior to, duri!lg and aftar the Kennedy a<::tJsssination? 

8 Mr. Swenson. They do not, Senator. 

9 Mr. Wallach. I am sorry I had to miss the beginning of JO r 

10 testimony and r may be going over something that was alrcad~· 
C\: 

"'< ll asked. Just let me know. 
J 

' • • 12 It is my understanding t:1at you were aware generally 

• c • • • c • • 
13 of the ANk'\SH operation and the purpose of the ope,_·ation in 196 

c 14 
Mr. Swenson. Generally and specifically both, I would. sa'! 

•!:: 15 
Nr. h'allach. You were a·,.rare that tho;;re was a meeting 

!"-. 
16 

set up with AMLASH in Brazil in September of 1963 or there~bo"-..1-:.:. ·":' 

17 
!1r. Swenson. I cannot: recull. I ·.-.·ould have known 

lE 
probably thnt:.. there wus S'J...;;1 a 1ueetinr; to .be held. I ' . .Jas 

19 
on 1:eco:n.l a;:; considering t>,at :.his wus a d::u19erous and 

20 
stupid. operation. 

z; :! 
Mr. Wallach. The meetln':.i i:~ Uru:dl wi til t\NLASH W;;!..S --

22 II 
" I~ ,, 

2:: :! 

C(ln you give r..e that? 

Hr. Johr.ston. Septembt:?!:" 5t.h, or early Septe~nber. 

• I' 
24 II 
25 

II 

Nr. Swenson. I cannot rer><.c:nbcr the exact dates. 1 t ',-.;:!S 

.:1 long time ago. 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

? 

8 

9 

('." 10 

"":" ll 
" ' • • 12 

• c • • • c • • 
13 

c 14 

-::: 15 
...... 

16 

17 

18 
" 0 
0 

~ 19 

" 0 
i 20 
0 • ' ' 21 • " "' 

22 

i 
~ 23 
' • : 
~ 
• 

24 

25 

and 

7th edition of 

the New Orleans.Times-Picayllne, Fidel Castro goes down to the 

Brazilian consulat~·:in HaVa~a clnd' makes a speech or grants an 
.. - .: :e: .. " 

irlterview. to:Danief Harker, 'the· AP reporter, and speci_fically 
'.·,_" .. .· ,, ':-·: . '.. . ,. . . ,.: -~, :· ;;:1~; ·. 

uses the .'wordS.s"eliminate" ·:.:.:- · 

Mr. Swenson. I·belteve.this has already been covered. 

Mr. Wallach. I know Jim did raise that but what I'm 

asking you is whether or not in your counterintelligence 

back.groW1d and your knowledge of Castro whether or not Castro 1 s 

A, the fact that he granted an interview; and D, the fact that 

he apparently went to the Brazilian consulate, which I 

understand that he did not frequent very often, has any 

significance? I an asking ~his to you as an expert. 

Mr. Swenson. Mr. Castro is a very bold, imaginative 

person who is capable of doing anything. Does it .have some 

special significance relating to the Kennedy assassination? 

I don 1 t see an:;'. 

Nr. Epstein. '!"he sugg~st.~on has l;.~en made that he chose 

the .orazilian consulate becJ.:Jse that. was his r.1ethod of ge::.t.:.:·.,:. 

a message, if the operation had been COlillJrornised, that he h.:!J 

learned of the meeting th.-J.t ~la{l happened in Br.J.zil in SepLe .-~_·(~:-

of 1963. 'l'he suygestion has been made tha:. t.hat is the ',,•a·;· 

he was yetting the message to ~he United States . 

Do you remember that ever being dis·cussed or considereli·: 
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12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

12 
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1 ':1 it 

20 

Mr. Epstein. In retrospect, now, is that an issue that is 

conaiderable by counterintelligence people, and does it 

trigger any kind of. thoughts in your own head when you hear 

it now? 
~'. 

Mr. Swenson. Well, you see there a~e .·so. many· ~things that 

were going on all over Latin:America with regard to Cuban 

activities in the different countries, ~I would go to 

Brazil, for example, or, for example, of seeing people who 

had been connected with Cuban intelligence, and. debriefing then1 

and so on, ~nd I would not read that Castro's visit to the 

Brazilia11 installation haJ an~·thiny to do with the Kennedy 

had anything to do with a whole host of t.hin':]S . 

Mr. Epstein. No. The issue is whether his visit to the 

Brazilian consulate would have had anything to do with 

MI. Swenson. With getting our attention 

Hr·. Epstein. Getting ot.:r attention, and indeed, the 

v~racity of his assertion, tha~ t1e had lear~ed of plots --

Nr. S>·len.son. 1 would :-~ot att!:"ibute that special. sigJti 1· :.-

ii do:w it 
2l :! • 

I 
' 

22 li 
:1 
I 

~· "! 
~.· 

., 
,, 
li 

24 
,, 
~I 

25 
I 
I 
I, 

I 
r1r. Johnston.. Le~ ::·.c ']O back to the aircraft. I ~l-.c\~· I 

you Dir~ccor Cable 8604 30 ~ovembe~ '6J, which is till2 i 
I 

t:able .to J>Jexico City abo~.;.(. this fact, and I call yoU"l." attt.!nl.'.•J 'I 

to the upper left har.d corner • .. :hich \VOuld indicate SAS1 EOiJ 

I 
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2 Mr. 

Mr. Johnston. And EOB is what office in SAS? 

4 Mr. Swenson·.; I cannot recall. what it meant right now, 

5 

6 

7 (The Witness reads the document.) 

I ........ 8 Mr. Swenson. I'm sorry. Normally they would have put 

9 down my own_ group here, SASICI. This apparently did not reach 

10 me for some reason. 

11 
Senator Schweiker. \'?hat does that SAS up there mean? 

12 Nr. Swenson. Well, the SAS referred to the task forcw, 

13 
really, Special Affairs Staff. They changed the name of t.ht..: 

14 
task force. And then the slash was to separate it from some 

15 
component 1 and I think that the EOB -- they changed names --

16 
I think that the EOD had to do with a staff which was tryiny 

17 
to engage in positive intelligence pperations against Cuba, 

12 
things 1 ike AMCANOE and li.HL:~sn, but I really can't tell yot.: 

tho:! exact destination, Lut JOU'll note that it'did not co;nc 

20 
to Lty staff. 

i'lr. Johnston. Let me .:1~k you, did YO'J. receive infc.:.;:l~l~.~-·-':. 

22 
aiJout a Cuban-Arilerican by the name of Gilberte Policar:;:o i~u;:t;~:·: 

23 
:>1r. Swenson. i\t th.::! tiue the name docs "not: ring d:-. · 

• 24 
recollections . 

(Discussion off the record.) 
25 
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2 Texas into' 
;., 

of November. Tht;: border had been 

3 closed by MeXican authorities on the 22nd, after the assassi-

4 nation. He went to Mexico.City, arriving there on the 25th 
' .... 

5 of November, and on the 27th of November departed as the only 
.•>. 

6 passenger on a Cubana airline flight to Havana. 

7 Do any of those facts --

8 Mr. Swenson. They really don't register with me now. 

9 Mr. Johnston. Do you ever recall being consulted about 

10 that trip? 

ll Nr. Swenson. I simply have no recollection at all. 

12 Nr. Johnston. Could you have made a contribution on ti~.::::.:' 

13 J.lr. Swenson. I would have, let's say, searched thnJu...,;h 

14 the con:puter runs to see if such an iildividual had ever bee:·: 

15 a contact of Cuban intelligence service. Other than that, 1 

16 don't know what I could have done because in Mexico City thcrt:: 

17 were people who were there for that ?Urpose. 

15 
Senator SChweiker. Here is one of the cor)ies v.:e al·t; 

19 
talking about. h"e just wonder if it helps you to recollect:. 

20 

21 
i"lr. Swenson. The only thi~·.g I can say, Sen.::..ttor, is 

22 
whe:l they mentior. ODENVY, which i.:; ~:1e Bureau, if it was a 

24 
Uu·ough me. 1 do :lot no\V have an} t·i.lcollection of this. 

25 
Senator Schweiker. Here is one referring to somcthir.c; 
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2 he was corning out of Miami, as I recall. 

3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

1'1 

19 

20 

21 

22 

24 

25 

Mr. Johnston. Let me correct for the record. Initially 

they have identified -- they thought he was the same as 

Gilberta Lopez who was in:Los Angeles. Subsequently they found 
\ 

it was not true. 

Mr. Wallach. Who did you deal with at the Bureau? Did 

you deal with Papich or did you deal with someone directly? 

Mr. Swenson. Usually Papich stopped in my office every 

day, every working day. 

Mr. Wallach. Did you have any direct contacts with 

anyone at the Bureau in the Oor.>estic Intelligence section·? 

Nr. swenson. 1 think someone else came over one tim~.?. 

don 1 t remember his name, a young fell0\11' who is far lower in 

category than Sam.~ The only times 1 dealt with other people 1:. 

the Bureau were on those occasions when we hcid to cooperate 

in a joint operation such as their transferring an agent to ::;.;; 

\vilO •..,•as going to send him bacK to Cuba, that sort of thi:1s. 

;,ir. Wallach. Prior to the assdssination, or immedi.:\te2,' 

dftcr the ass.J.ssination, did JOU .,;ver sit in on an/ of the 

meetings where Bureau persons were present anci Cuba11 policy ~~: 

yeccrally discu~sed? 

:,:r. Sv:c:Ison. I. Jid nut. 

Senator Schweikt::r. h'e carr,0 across some documents in tlk :·.; 

that as of about 1361, that the FBI had surveilled about 2l):J 
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10 

11 
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13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

24 

25 

for 
.,, 

Cuba Committee as possible Cuban intelligence personnel. 

Does this ring a bell with you, and what do you recall abo• 

the inforrr.a.tion supplied to you by the FBI on the Fair Play for 

Cuba? 

Mr~ swenson. Well, we received a great deal of inforu1a1oi.o~ 

Senator, from the Bureau about people like this who might be 

sympathetic to Cub-:t. I was not interested in a positive 

optration, by function, unless there was a Cuban intelligence 

connec~ion, unless there was a way that 1 could use that to 

penetrate the Cuban intelligence service. Other staffs were 

iz1terested in it for other purposes, for debriefing them, for 

positive intellig~nce, and anything that could be gleaned, sor-: 

of a vacuum cleaner approach. My approach was strict_l;y --

Senator SChweiker. Penetration. 

Hr. Swenson. Penetration of the Cuban intelligence 

service, or protection of our own resources. 

So I did not get involved in that. 

How, had one of those indi vi<.iuals hud a meeting \Vi t!l a 

known Cuban intellige:-tce officer, t~~e:-, l -.:ould have been 

concerned and ·would :1ave become invol vecl. 

Senator Schweii:er.. Do you rt:c.J.ll after th.;:: assassi:wt i\:.· 

the Cub~n ~olicy ~e~iew chut was i::itia~cti by :!1e Diredtor, 

after tlh: Kennedy assassination, a ~~vie.,.; of the v.·;.ole Cu~u:~ 

kolicy o£ the CIA? 
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19 

2C: 
t\ 

of it, but only 

a vqgue recollection. 

I 
I 

Senator Schweiker. Do you recall what form it took or 

just how it was done? I 
Mr. Swenson. Well,. mY. __ bes_~ re~ollO.ction was .. th~t he wante1 

to be sure that no one had beefi·· remiss, and he w~nted to take I 
a look at the scope of the operation before, and whether it 

should be maintained at the same level and things of this 

nature. 1 was not directly involved. My own staff's function 

was clearcut, and up until the tirr.e l left, continued in the~ 

sume form. 

Senator Schweiker. t\as this done through written reiJor:.: 

to the Director, or how was this done? 

Nr. Swenson. I customarily -- this is a management 

procedure in my own staff -- kept track of how we were doinu, 

what we spent, what we needed, and how effective we were, 

and I don't recall any special effort at that time tc give 

more than I had already do;.e. I t:1ink -=-heJ' could f:a\·e taken 

any one of th\2 r~ports that. I ::>Llbmitt.<Jd, ~tnU it woul<.l have 

~rcscr1ted the situation as of ~i:c :i~c. 

Sena to:: Schweiker. After t:!"lC rc·; ich' was GOI'P.t)leteci, did 

thu Director send out a~ i~tc~nal dir~ctivo bs to the future 
22 it 

C"J.Od.n policy? 

:-~r. s·,..·er:son. Senator, I just don 1 t rememUer . 

Scn<ltor Sch.,.'t.!iker. Did. you have any l::ipecific 

TOP 'SECRET 
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2 Mr. Swenson. I remember the name, and that is all, Senatu . 

Senator Schweiker. No specific case. 

Mr. Swenson. I don't recall anything specific. If there 

5 had been somebody who was incidentally a member of that group 

6 who would have had a connection with Cuban intelligence, I 

7 would have looked into it, but I don't remember now. 

r: :·- 8 Nr. Epstein. What did you mean by the word remiss, that 

9 part of the reassessment of Cuban policy involved the study of 

10 whether you had been remiss? 

11 Nr. Swenson. I think the then Director !>lcCone then Wd~Jr.<:<.:! 

to rnake sure that nobody had dropped the ball. For cxamtJi..;, 

13 
he wanted to kno\o.' '~>.'hat information had goner:to the Bureuu, 

14 
what information the Bureuu had sent us, and where it was. 

·.::: 15 
.\1r. Epstein. You mean with respect to Oswald? 

16 
Hr. Swenson. Yes. 

17 
:·l..r. Epstein. IVere any deficiencies found as a result? 

18 
:·lr. Swenson. !Jot that I know o:. 

19 
:·1::::. E?3tein. IVould th~lt be a diffcrBnt ki:-.J of revi.::·.,.,, 

20 

21 

:.:r. £p.stein. i·;o211, 1 1 m spli:"Ci:l<J it L;to :;.:,..,>o catt?-gor~·:-·· 

. , . 

• 24 

25 
the President i:. :t3sw.ssinuted, every bit of effort which ca'Jl:: 
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look for 'anything 

2 which pertained to it. I didn't find anything 

Mr. Epstein. What I'm asking you is were there two types 

4 of 

5 Mr. swenson. There were two different things. 

6 Mr. Epstein. Two different types of assessment made. One 

7 would be what should this agency's policy or this government's 

8 

9 

10 

ll 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2l 

22 

24 

25 

policy be with respect to Cuba,· i.e., what kinds of 

should we :run:,hereittafter, and two, did we drop the 

past? 

operations I 
ball in the I 

' Hr. Swenson. Nell, I would say that this sort of 

mcnt was probably done, and Des Fi tzyerald was urobably i11vo~·.·:J 
. ' 

' in it at this time • I don't recall that I n1ade any particul~~-

contribution. 

Mr. Epstein. Do you recall whether that included any 

assessment of the possibility of the fu~LASH operation havi~s 

been compromised? 

Hr. Swenson. No, I can't recall anything specific <1.buu:: 

it. 

:-:r. Joh::1s ton. Let mB ask -- l show :;ou a do.;umcn t 

dated 23 Nove:nber l9G3, which is a :nemora:-,dum for the ActiiiiJ 

Deputy Di~:ector of ?lans from the act.i:1g Chief, of the sa 

Division, which was in Hr. An~lcton's staff, a:;.J the st4Ljcc:.: 

the contact of Lee Oswald with a n~nilier of Soviet KGB ass~~:~~-

nation deparcment. Tl1~ contents I don't think are of grca~ 
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2 is a two-page analysis of the possible significance of Oswald'" 

3 possible contact with Kostikov and possible Soviet involvement. 

4 My question is, given the fact that the Soviet experts in 

5 counterintelligence would. donn analysis like this, why was 

6 not SAS counterintelligence doing a similar analysis? 

? Mr. Swenson. I can hardly tell you more thanii have on 

v ···- 8 that subject; I simply had a continual function of looking 

9 at all operations of the Cuban intelligence service. I could 

r:-.: 10 not have done any more than I was doing, so I continued doi n(; 

"":- 11 what 1 -- I never recall sceinv thi:;;. 

" > 
< • 

• <':> • 
0 • 

C; < • 

12 

13 

Hr. Johnston. Did you receive any orders to first of ~11..:. 

investigate the connection between ANLASH and the Ker.nedy 

c: 14 assassination? 

<C 15 f-ir. Swenson. No . 

..... 
16 Hr. Johnston. Did you receive any orders to co::1duct an 

17 investigation into the Kennedy assassination? 

1E 
" e 
0 

?. 
u 

t-:r. Johnston. Jid yuu rec·..;ive d;1y orders to :.:ocpcrat<o: 

0 
< 2C 
~ 
' ~ 2i i nves ti':Fl tion? 

• 
u 
.; 

! 
;; h~d it be~11 asked f~~·. 

' • " ~ 
• 

Ser:at:ur Sch\veik.:r. \.Vhcn you i:;,terviewed A•\:!h'liiP, whut 

25 deductions did you draw out of your interview with Al·l~'IHIP 
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2 nation? 

Mr.' Swenson •. ·I didn't. draw any specific conclusions that 

4 

5 

6 

7 that Castro might have had knowledge of AMLASH's operation? 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

20 

21 

22 

24 

25 

Mr. Swenson. No, sir. 

senator Schweiker. So you drew no conclusions from your 

briefing? 

Hr. Swenson. ~·:ell, this is ·a long time later, but so 

f'ar as I can recall, my conclusions were that he was a persc;~ 

prone to exaggerate his importance, and that a lot of it was 

sort of gossip, and that he was nat really what I would have 

considered a very effective agent. 

Nr. Johnston. t'lere you aware of the polygraph of ANi'JHli.···:· 

Hr. swenson. 

l<r. Joh;,ston. 

I cannot recall now. 

h'ere you a\·mre that the- polytJraph 

i 
. . . . i 
1J1Ul.CU:.:.·.\. 

cic~e~~iOil on questions relat~d to ~is ties to Cuban i1ltelli0\:::~ . 

.J.nci A>!LA!:ii 1 s ties to Cub.:J.n intelli;;;ence? 

:·!r. S•.venson. I'm really Urav;ing u .tlank o::. this now. 

don't i<now. 

~!r • .::ohr.ston. h'ere you intf.:r\·iewed. in 19€7 by a.n Ins:=-ec·.:.:~ 

Gene:ral in connection with the report of the 1:-ts?ector Ger~.c':"::!. · 

office o:1 assassination plots? 
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2 Senate~ Sehweiker. For the IG investigation. 

Mr. Swenson. No, because I would have been in Europe 

4 at that time. 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

ll i 
! 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

10 

20 

22 

24 

2: 

Mr;· Johnston. Did they come to Europe to talk to-:you? 

Mr. Swenson. No. 

Mr. Johnston. Did you come back to talk to Mr. Earman 

or anyone in the Inspector General's office about--

Mr. Swensons No. When I came back from Europe, which was 

about the time that I had said I intended to leave the Agency, 

I had a meeting with the IG at the time, •,.;i th a number o: 

people, who tried to persuade me to stay, and I tiaid I was 

not interesteQ in staying. 

'l'here were no specific:s that were raised in those discus-

sions. 

Mr. Johnston. You don't recall Oeir.g interViewed about 

assassination plots? 

Hr. Swenson. Absolutely not. 

Mr. Johns ton. Were you kno;..·:. t:dge.:.tl..: uf the CIA deal i !l~j.:.; 

I•lr. Sv.'enson. Long after the ti:n~. 

~1r. Johns tor •• Not at th~ time? 

Hr. S\..•ensm1. Lony after th ... ':! tir;'le. 

Nr . Epstein. How long afterv.•ards? 

Nr. Wallach. After the assassination? 
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4. 

5 

? 

8 

9 

Mr. Sw:ens6n •.. ' . Washington a I think 
., :\ ,. _ .. ,;~t/;~:;~-~" .· j~;·-: .. , ,·,• 

I probablY rnigh i: hav\' ,_hearq;.!'<?ine<w!!at::,:;o:'?u.,rnight call 
. : ·;, ·( ,~,,.~: .\~~;~\~ :::.:_~.;~:,q?~~\::~1:ritif.\:,'h0':·f ·. ·_: ._ -~.. -. ·: ;-

about it, . second o{ third';;i;and~~'(;-6mfnen'ts :'i.bout it, but I didn' t 
· ·,. ·_: ..... :.···~?·:.·-··!<:.··_>-ri~::,~-:.~ .. 't~~)-~A!:~i~tMi~~~~~x;~. 

have any real' specific knowledge\about it. 

Mr. Epstein. How did you come to be consulted on the 

AMLASH problem? 

Mr. Swenson. I don't think it was a matter of my being 

10 consulted. I think it was a matter of my e_xpressing doubts 

11 the 1~LASH operation. 

12 Mr. Epstein. How did you learn of it, do you r~me:11bet 

13 that? 

14 Mr. Swenson. Because his name came up -- names would 

15 be run through my shop to see if there was a bearing on 

16 Cuban intelligence pperations, and I had debriefed Cuban 

17 
intelligence officers, that is, interrogated them in depth 3;-,(: 

12 had extracted as much information as I could, and one of th~: 

19 
persons concerning whom I got information was he. 

20 
t>lr. Epstein. And tl':::1t:. i:1fonnation was thut h12 \~·as En~. 

21 reliable? 

22 Mr. swenson. I felt ti1<Jre Has good rcaso:1 to doubt :-\_~,, 

reliai..>ilit;. 

24 
Hr. Ep:::teir.. So you would be pre~aring a res?Cn~e tu ~:· 

25 
ne.;ne check request, i::; that bow you would come to learn '.J!: 
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2 I'm 
clear on how you learned they had 

3 the assassination plot. 

4 Mr. Peloquin. Can we go.off the record for a second? 

5 s Senator SChweiker. Sure. 

6 (Discussion off the record.) 

7 Mr. Swenson.. Mike, trying -t-:o answer your question, whe:-. 

8 matters were surfaced at afaff meetings at which I was pres8~~ . 

9 l expressed my views. a1i.d ·r would do my homework and I would 

10 go back and check any things which came up. AdditionAlly ·,.,·::c.:· 

ll 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

l was inter:i:ogating intelligence peo:Jle in ':he course of 

debriefing ther.1 as thoroughl~· as possible, I wouhi dissemi::ct.t: 

that information ;;.u other people on the staff, and I believt; 

that the AMLASH, the results of my debriefings on AMLASH and 

the purposes for which they intended to use him, I had come 

i.lp on both these contacts that I had obtained information 

concerning him that was not all favorable
1 

and that at a sta::: 

meeting his name was mentioned. 

>ir. Johnston. 'l'ou Jon' t have ..1:1::· roco.::d .:>f v:i1at. transpL·..:·o? 

!·lr. Sv.•cnson. :;o, bccat..lS0 c.;e:·,era lly sta f;:: meetings were 

tteld e~ery d~y, a;1~ th0 cables wi1ic~ came i~ wi1ich were 

consiGered apvro?riate for discussion w~rc discussed. If the:2j 

was anything that you ha~ to noce £or your purposes, you did I 
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2 Mr. Wallach. Who 
what cables were to be discussed 

3 or the topic of discussion? 

4 Mr. Swenson. Well, ~ would raise any cables which had 
. '· ,. 

5 a counterintelligence.importance, and which I considered 
" .i' .. . 

6 should be discussed with other people, you know. If we had 

? staff meetings all day long, we wouldn~t get anything done . 

8 . r-tr. Wallach. Was Helms ever present at any of these 

9 staff meetings? 

-:-·~ 
10 Nr. Swenson. No. 

"'·. 
' 

11 Nr. Epstein. Did there ever reach a point.in time when 

• < • 
• c • • • < r.; • 

12 

13 

you received an indication frorn debriefic:tg intelligence o£fi,:r;.r 

or in any other way that specifically the ANLASH assussinatio:: 

c 14 plot against Castro had been compromised? 

'~ 15 Mr. Swenson. No. I can't recall any specific. 
,..... 

16 Mr. Epstein. Do you recall any discussion surrounding 

17 the Castro speech at the Brazilian consulate relating to the 

18 question of whether somC! CIA operation haJ been compromised 

19 a:1d that that is what Castro was rcfer::-ing to? 

20 r•lr . .;:;w.;:onso:;. I don't :.:ecall and l h-1vc no specific 

,,· 

21 

'I 
I 

22 

recollection of that, no. 

Mr. E~stein. Followi:1s the assassination of Presi,icnt 

Kc~Ilcdy, 1 tnillk fOu have t~stificd tllat there were staff 

• rr . .aetings at which you \vere pr~sent. .::tnd ·...-hich the iss•Je of 

25 retaliation was --
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3 Mr. Epstein. Was there.any _specific investigative 

4 responsibility or counte:t::.inte_lligence resvonsibili ty levied 
~ ,'" ·./ ..-'-: ··-~ -.~. . -·~-- . ·, ~ 

or divided or assigned ·a~·'cthcise .meetings with respect.:to 
. ,, ... . 5 

~ 

determining whether or n6t the C~an government was involved 6 

7 in the assassination? 

8 Mr. Swensona I can't recall any specific ~equirement that 

en·. 
9 was levied on me for example, but it really wasn't necessary. 

--·· 
10 I mean, it was an obvious thing which I would look for to 

11 
see if there was anything. This was part. of my ongoing 

12 
rospon~ibility, and I never fow1d a11y relationship. 

.t-1!:". Epstein. Was an instruction iss"J.ed to the WAVE 

<:· 14 
station to determine that issue? 

·...:: 
15 

1-lr. swenson. Possibly. r have no recollection. PossiblJ' 

16 
it was. 

17 
Nr. Epstein. 'Vlhat I 1 m getting ut i1•..:re is the questio:l 

lH 
of whether or not that is a logical is~ue to ariae in debric~ 

I 

i. 
.. i·· 

I 

19 
a:1d a logical issue to be ha:1Jleci by th~ counterintelligence ! 

! 
I 

20 

21 
or an asset as distinguished front S!Jecific iJlstr~ctiorls to 

22 
contact all known sources, informan~~. assets, anti operat1o:~s 

tG detcr:nine ur:; i:l11d all Llfo::r.a.tion be:.:.ri::fJ a;1 that isst<E:. 

• 24 
!-1r. s·.venson . I s i1aply r;:;mnot reco ll anyt~iny speci f i:.: 1":.-

25 
the sulljt'!ct. 
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1 of an instruction 

2 being issued. 

3 Mr. Swenson. No. 

Mr. Epstein. Do you recall any discussion or decision 

5 to·invblve or to run a counterintelligence operation specifical; 

6 designed to determine that fact? 

7 Mr. Swenson. No. 

-·-::: 8 

9 

Mr. Epstein. Was it ever considered? 

such W.:lS considered .I Mro Swenson. I can't recall that any 

10 HEally, good counterintelligence operations d.epenJ. on havill':i 

ll something tangible which you can use. So if there was ever 

12 an opportunity for any countc .. rintelliyence o~)cration, I wo~:!• .. 

13 examine it in the light of the approach whic..:h v•as feasible a;:·· 

14 how we could exploit it to the maximum degree. I cannot 

15 recall that there was ever an opportunity to do anything .,,;hi~;:: 

16 would throw light on the Kennedy assassination. 

]7 :·lr. r:pstei·n. h·ith respect to the connection between •..:h·:· 

18 
cr.:-~ and. the unO.er"';orlJ fig~res >..rith respect to the ass,1.ss~:·.·!-..:._ ·: 

19 plot. 

20 ~ k!!IJ'.<-.' lh.:till::.j :lb()\.lt th~:. .J.t. J.ll, :;~!.·.:. .. :::: 

21 

2 ., ,, .'·t:.-. J.:i)s tc i :1. 

• 25 
wllo ~as involved i:1 it would 110L l1ave been useful or rel~~-~ .. 
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12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
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12. 
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il 
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II 25 

II 

general business to de'terlnine whB.t' sources the Agency had, what 

assets they had, and if a person was in a position --

Mr. Swenson. I believe it might have been relevant, but 

it was never discussed·.'with me·; and to the best ot my knowle<.igE: 
<•'."·•":-'' 

underworld contacts had OCCurred· prior to the Kennedy assassi-

nation and prior to the time. that I became chief of Co~~ter-

intelligence. 

Mr. Epstein. were you aware of who those contacts were? 

Mr. Swenson. At the time? 

Mr. Epstein. Right. 

Nr . .S\.;enscn. :>Jo. I !."Cad J.bout it .i:-. the newspap~rs. 

Nr. Epstein. t-.rere you aware at thut ti:::e that thet't:! ~,-;.:· ·' 

contacts? 

Mr. Swenson. At that time, no. 

Senat9r Schweiker. Have you finished your point, Mike? 

Mr. Epstein. Yes. 

Senator Schweiker. Can you just very briefly recall 

wh.:~.t rclatio:1ship die.; Gen~ral Lansdale i.u:d. :r.oNGOOSE havo.;:! t:D 

you~ r6l~tion~hip functlon~lly, orya11ic~~l;, or struct~ra::.··' 

I'll:. SY.·enson. I · . .,ould say ti1ere ·,.;as :10!10, Sena:.or. 

SunJ~or Scl:wcikcr. :~one? 

i10w it •, .. ;as sec "...lp nnd one version was ':.~;at at one iJOJ..:-.:. :1'~ 

•..;as o\·erall coordinator, includin~ the •.:rA component. Th._· 
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1 oth,;r ,.versiO~ • 2 with Defense and State and 'other non-CIA agencies in his 

3 MONGOOSE work. 

What is your best recollection of that? 

5 Mr .. Swenson.. I had no occasion to meet with him or 

6 participate in any discussion with members of his group, but 

7 Des Fitzgerald certainly knew him and met with him~ There wa~ 

--.. 8 no, let's say, reporting function by anybody in the Agency thal 

m 
9 I knew of to Lansdale. 

c: 10 Senator Schweikero In other words, Des Fitzgerald --

...... 
' 11 

1-11.·. S·Nt!'l.son. Did not report to him • 

J 

' < • 12 
se~at0r Schweikcr. 01~ a regular basis or rathe~ not 

• c • 
0 • c-..: ' • 

13 
a r~gular basis? In other words, it was sort of a separa~~ 

c 14 
operation from what you recollect? 

-::: 
15 

Hr. Swenson. My besc rec..;llection 

r-. 
16 

Senator Schweiker. And just coordinated. 

17 
Nr. Swenson. Yes. 

l8 
~~. Johnsco1t. Let ~e ask you first of all, ~as R3Ui 

1 ~J i 
Hoa, Jr. 

20 

2::: 

• 24 
provi·..l0 useful int.ell:.l;·~:tce, D'J.t 1 can:1ot. r~~call :.ho.t. ·.:.:1-..: .. · 

25 

TOP SECRET 



c: 

• 

function. 

2 Mr. Johnston. How about Carlo~ Lachuga, who was Raul 

3 Rca's successor at the United Nations, was he OGI? 

4 Mr. Swenson. I think there was suspicion that he was, 

5 but I don't think we had positive information. 

6 
Mr ~ Johnston. Do you recall the name of Charles Santos 

7 Bushe, who was one of the founders of the Fair Play for 

8 Cuba Canuni ttee? 

9 
Nr. Swenson~ It doesn't ring a bell with me now. 

10 
Nr. Johnston. Let me ask you finally, diG Hr. Fitzgeral.i 

ll 
have a pl·incipal deputy on Cuban matters? 

12 
Hr. Swenson. Hell, you're talkin(J -- you see, Des 

13 
Fitzgerald" for a ti:ne succeeded Bill Harvey as Chief of tho.o: 

14 
Task Force when it became Special Affairs Staff. Subceque:'.:.~_:,, 

15 
the Special Affairs Staff was reincorporated in the WH 

16 
Division. At that time Des Fitzgerald became the Chief of 

17 
Wll

1 
and John Hart became the Ci1ief of the SAS component. So 

,l s.\5 Uecu.rne like bigger than any br.J.!l.Ch, bt.!t st.ill respond.::·.: 
18 li 

19 
~o C~icf, WH, which it had :1ot before. 

2C 

:·ir'. S\·lcnso::. :·;ove;:\l!e r o.:: ' 6 3? 
22 

I du:1 1 r. t:.i:1k .;o, no. 
22:· 

24 
s~nator Sch·..;eiker. Does a l.:uba:1 ir1r.el~igence agc:1t 

25 
the name of R.~iez, H-:J.··i-~ r~ng any bell with you? 
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1 ring a bell with 

2 me now. At the time it might have, I don't know. It is a 

3 common:~nar.le, Senator. 

4 Senator Schweikers So you wouldn't know offhand if that 

5 was a particular Cuban in the intelligence organization. 

6 Mr. Swenson. I wouldn't know. 

·' 7 Senator Schweiker. There's an allegation that he was in 

L'"'! .. 8 Dealey Plaza that day. I want to make clear jt is just an 

M 
9 allegation. 

c~.: 
10 Hr. Swenson. I have no recollection. 

.,.. ·. ll i'1r. Wallach. Oo you huve a recollection of any susp(:cl~ .. ..: 

' , 
< • 12 Cuban agents being in tile ~dlla5 a=~-A the day of the assas~i-

• C' 
• 
0 • c:: ' • 

13 nation? 

r. 14 t·1r. Swenson. No. 

.... -::-
15 Mr. Wallach. Not that they had a:1ything to do with the 

" 16 assassination. 

17 
Hr. S\V"enson. I do not. 

- c .l~ 
:·lr. h·all.:tch. ~~:: ::te go. i.Jaci~ -'- second to a line of 

" ,. 
19 li 

ii 
I! 

20 il 
2~ l1 

" 
2::: 

\I 

"": li -- li • 24 I 
I 

25 ! 

jurisdicclon to loo% i:l&o cl1c as~3ssinatiot1 and tc i:1v~ti--· 

the assu:;sinatio:1, o= d, whL::.:!1cr it. was ju~t th'b FE.H's JJ::, 
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1 requests from the FBI. 

2 
In all fairness well, I'm sorry. Just go ahead and 

3 
answer the question. 

4 
Mr. Swenson. Well, I remember we had a number of 

5 
discussions, many of whiCh were informal at the time~ 

6 
(Discussion off the record.) 

7 
Mr. Swenson. In answer to your question, 'there were 

8 
never discussionS as· to. who does what and so forth, but 

' 
9 

let 1 s say it was very clear in my mind as to w~ere, what tlt<.: 

10 
Agency's role was and \>.•hat the Bureau's rol1~ was. 

!•1r. W.:illach. What was that? 
11 

:<1r. swenson. \>/ell, thl-' nureau w.:w concerned, in my vi•.:;·:, 
12 l 

14 

15 

16 

17 

lC 

1? 

20 

., ' 
~' 

2~ 

24 

25 

with Domestic Intelligence, and we were supposed to Oe concc::- -,._.!: 

with foreign intelligence. 

H:-. Wallach. We have heard testimony from, other high 

CIA o~ficials s~ating that insofar as they were2concerned, 

the investigation of~the assassination of President Kennedy 

was an FBI matter. 

i;las t;lat ever told to .vou or dis...::ussed in your prese;H.:•..::·. 

~ 1.r. swc nson. 

I h'oulc::. assume that. t:lis .,.,as discussed at the tirr.e. lt '''"':.; 

cer·tai:--.ly a hl.Jtter o:· .i.nt.erest tu me. 

d:tily. f·~lt su::-c t.n~t. it <..;as pri:::.:1rily th~ Bureau's j:u ~_.,. 

d.ict.i.o:• to i:tvestiga.ee \·Jitllin th~ t:nit0d St3t.es, :;es, anc 

my role v;ould il<J.Vf.! b(!en to see if thert.! v.·as anything th.Jt 
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1 could of Cuban intelligence 

2 connections,,or possible connections. 

3 Mr. Wallach. But as your role vis-a-vis your normal 

q job, and any information you may have picked up, is that 

5 correct? 

6 Mr. Swenson; What do you mean by my normal job? 

7 Mr. Wallach. Well, let me go back. 

r-- ~ :::.~ 8 Did you ever receiv~·~. or.·are .you ever aware of anyone 
Cl"l· 

9 ever receiving in the CIA apecific instructions to investigate 

C\~ 10 the assassination of President Kennedy? 

'<:'" 11 Mr. Swenson. 'l'hat h<Js been asked before, and it has Lee1: 
• , 
' 12 • answered. 

• c • 
c 

' 13 c ' • 
Mr. W.1.llach. Well, I 1 m asking it insofar as you are 

c 14 concerned, was it ever·issued anywhere? 

''"' 15 Mr. Swenson. {Nods in the n~gative.) 
!:'.. 

16 Mr. \~allach. I take it you are not aware of any 

17 investigation conducted by the CIA. 

lB Mr. Swenson. And I do~'t spccifi=ally recall Whitten'~ 
n 
0 
0 

] ~· " 
heading th~ particular grou~. 

u 
Q 

.:20 g 
l: • ' '· < o· i! 0::. .~ 

' li 
• 22 II .,; 

II ! :: 
;; 2::.. !! 

Senator Schweiker. 0r Angleto11? 

rv!r. swenso:L Or .1\ngleto;;. I do =~call making sure 

• " 0 24 
• 

!·t::·. \·Jalluch. Oid yuw !:ell Pupich about ,\f.!Li\SH? 

25 Mr. Swcr.so:1. I dun' c. think so. 
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1 Mr. Wallach.' Do you know if Papich knew about AMLASH? 

2 Mr. Swenson. I don't know. 

Mr. Wallach. Is there a reason why you didn't tell him 

4 about AMLASli? 

5 

6 

7 

Mr. Swenson. I don't think that was the type cf informa-

tion which I would have discussed with him. 

Mr. Wallach. Who might have discussed that type of 
' 

in ior-1 

8 mation with him? 

9 Hr. Swenson. Des Fitzgerald. Sam's normal contact with.~:: 

10 the Cuban task forcel'or SAS was myself, but there were time::: 

11 when he talked to Des or Des talked to hlm. 

12 Nr. V!allach. Do yo~.! knO' .... ,.,;hether or r,ot the Bureau at 

13 any tir.1e until recently knew about the AHLASH .?peration? 

14 l1r. Swenson. I don't know. I would doubt it. 

15 Mr. Johnston. Let rn~ ask you just 011e last question, anc 

16 I <JUess we've gone through prett.y much yuur testimony ubol..:t ! 1: 

17 anri .i'our conce}Jt. Let. me restate what I thinK you have 

15 t:estificd, and tL1at i:> tllut:. o.:::. lt2ast in yoer :nind, th.:tt :r·c··.: 

19 

20 

2J 
:r~cn:::cdy. 

2'' 
:·Jr. Sv;en sv:-:.. 

21, 
role ~as to c8!1~ider all 

25 
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1 among others, but I anything specific ·relating 

2 or tying the two together. 

3 Mr. Johnston§ Would you quarrel with individuals who had 

4 the same knowledge you did -- and you hav~ testified that they 

5 did not draw such a connection? 

6 Mr. Swensone That they did not draw a connection? 

? Mr. Johnston. Yes. 

8 Mr. Swenson. I couldn't quarrel with them, no. 

9 Mr. Johnston. In other words, you think knowledgeable 

10 officials, knowledgeable of both the Kennedy assassination 

11 investigation and of the A...'1LA.SH operatic:; --

12 Mr. Sw~.mson. I think ir. ·,•,rould hav~ ~een logical for 

13 them to consider that there could be a connection ami to 

14 have explored it on tht:!ir own. 

15 Mr. Johnston. But therefore you say it would not seem 

16 logical for them to testify they drew no connection. 

D Mr. Swenson. Well, I 1 n not sayiny t.il.at. 

12 Nr. Peloquin. Let: :o:e just say tl<at l think it is d 

1:1 ser,mntic di ff icul ty ther:c. 

i: 
2·: 

is Uiffe:rent. My job, I haC.:. :nany, me.:-.:; :'t:!.lrs in intelligen;:: .. ~, 

CjOing b<1Ck tO prt:-Pea.::-1 :!.'1.:.-::,o.:c, 50 IJer::-:.a,;:·s I haJ a cievious 

~:: 
i: • i: 0' 'i ~' 

I 
:::5 

!J 

II 

j •.1st neveL· coasidercd it. 

Nr. Johnston. Finally, let me ask :.-au, knowing that- CL\ 
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1 had a special 

• 2 
I ask you how they could have 

investigation 

thoroughly if, A, they didn't know about the MiLASH operation -

}~. swenson. I really can't respond because I can
1

t 

remember the group or what they did, or I can't recall any. 

6 
with them about it. 

o·-

? 

8 

Mr. Johnston. As a counterintelligence expert, ~ould you 

have conducted an investigation if you did not know about th12 

9 
At-U.ASH operation? 

Hr. Swenson. I think I would have considered it had I 

c: 
.,.. 

10 

had that role . I didn 1 t have it. 

' ' 
~en.:\t.Or Schweiker. I r;.;avc you a v.-rong name therE:::. ::u'.·: 

• • .. • 
0 • < • 

r: 

•C 

about Raul Dia2, ~-a-u-1, U-i-a-z, as a Cu~~n ii!telli~e~::e 

agent. 

Hr. Swenson. 
1 think he might have....:Ueen, Senator. Th~ 

r-.. !'"lame sort of stirs a faint recollection. 

sen a tor Schweiker. The name was incorrect before. ·-r;~,; ~ ,:, ' 

an alley.::.ticn tr.at ht::: was at Dealey Pla~.J. 
If he were tht::l''' 

l'? \( 

~·J 
j) 

\\ 

2. \! 
;' 

il 

oL- not? 

Hr. s-..;enson. 

:::' 0 h.av~;; :.c. see Hha':. so::t .J_: 

2?. 
,, ,. 
li ,. 

2::', 
'I 

.relutionshii? ht: ;,<:l.d t·1 Cullan in telli·::;er.:.:t:!. 

• 21. 

\I 
25 I 

I \, 

Bish?P or !3 isi1i.::. w·ho was acting in so:-ne cavacity wit.h t.~i·.· 

TOP SECRET 



• 

' ' ' • 

g 

" u 
0 

' ' " ' ' • • .;, 

; , 
' . 
0 

• 

1 

2 

5 

6 

? 

B 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 i' 

15 

16 

17 

., 
!i 2( .I 

1. 
'I 

2~ !( 
II 

2?, ii ;; 

exile 

Mr. Swt!nson. Morris Bishop? 

Senator Schweiker. Bishop or just Bishop as a code nam~ 

or either the name of a Bishop or Morris Uishop? 

Mr. Swenson. I don't recall. 

Senator Schweiker. It doesn't ring any bell at all? 

Mr. Swenson. (Nods in the negative.) 

Mr. Epstein. What other assasination plots, if any, were 

you aware of against Castro that were being planned by the 

CIA other than AMLASH? 

Hr. Sw0n son. I think .._;·:at was t:w o:-.ly ant:: t.hat l 

p~rsonally knev.· about at the ti:nc. I think ~here miyht hav~:.: 

been one other. My stand was the same on this generally. 

Mr. Epst~in. Did tfte other one have the same security 

problem involved? 

Mr. Swenson. I Can't recall that it did. Really, I do:1':: 

have any k~en recollection oi anythi~g on this. lf the:-e wcr'-= 

f0llow2a President Kenncd~·'s assassi~a~io~, was a:11 concer11 

.::ver 

r-ic~ -~-- to ~~s~ssin.ltG 

I!' 
I' Castro? 
:I 

25 
)) H1·. s .... ;e:1;:;on . 

II 

A.bsolutelj' nut. I Con' t. thin}: any frien<: '--'-
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all. They wouldn't have 

cared. 

They wouldn't have cared if the CIA's Mr. Epstein. ; 

I 

assassindt.it 

plots to assassinate Castro were exposed? 

Mr. Swenson. Not if that had a bearing on,. the 

of the President. I'd say there was no att~mpt on the part oi 

any people I knew to cover up anything which would be 

ing, if that's what you're getting at. 

embarra:::>si 

I 

Mr. Epstein. Well, my question also relates to your own 

'operation in investigating possible connwctions. 

Would --

Mr. Swenson. Had I found .....~ connection, I would have 

surfaced it immediately. 

• 
I 

I 

I 
Mr. Epstein. I understand, but in the Uecision as to tvha ~- \ 

leatls to set out or what breadth to give to the cxploraticn 

of tnat issue, or what assets to contact, would not an is~ue 

involved in how broad to carry that be i;"".volved with the .:.:;:.~es:~,:·,· 

of wnether it. Y:ould c~mi?ro:~1is..: an onsoins CIA operation? 

Hr. Sw..::!nson. i suppose i'- \'<'ould be ,;.n clem(!:r.t. ! t!.· c;. 

d.eterrcu !tle. 

compromised? 
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1 Mr. Swenson. I can't recall specifically. Insofar .. as 

2 people loca~ed at the WAVE station who had any participation 

l 
0 

f 
3 or connection with it are concerned, I would have seen to 

4 it that they were alerted concerning any misgivings I had. 

5 Mr. Epstein. Would that haveincludcd every person connec 

6 with HAVE station that was interrogating Cuban intelligence 

7 assets? 

!"- -- 8 Mr. Swenson. Well, I wouldn't have gone to talk to 

9 everybody there, but there was a CI staff at the WAVE station 

"' 
lO which reported to the then Chief of Station at. W'AV£, and in 

..... . , 11 a dotted line function reported to me, and 1 certainly look~~d 

j , 
< • 12 at t;verything th.:tt ti1ey were doing, and ,..,.:,e:~ I had misrjiVin•J:; 

• c • 
0 • : c: < • 

13 1 would go there and cxpr~ss ~hem . 

c:: 14 Hr. Epstei·n. Do you remember discussing the possibili'_·_,· 

-::; 
15 

oi the insecUrity of AMLASH being the subject of discussion 

....... 
16 

between :;ou and the Chief of the i'lAVE station? 

17 Nr. !:>wenson. I tiave no 3?ecific recollection. 

12 •'lr. Epstein. 

' 0 
0 

;:: 
u 
c 
0 _G.~\ 

None. 
0 • ' < 21 
i1 
• • 22 

1 do r:ct . 

~ 
;; 2 ~·. ,. 
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24 
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:I 
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25 I 

for lnfoJ:l:tu·.:.ion Ucax:i;hj or. tb'? .;.:ssassi!~at.iun to be s'_;.;J;?.l ;~-:·-

the ~'arrt:n Conunis:;;ion? 
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Mr. swenson. Not that ! can recall. 

Mr. Wallach. Were you ever at any time lt~arn or 

pick up knowledge that Castro might possibly have sent teu.:::s 

of persons into the United States, for sabotage missions or 

otherwise, in mid-'63 or late '63 in retaliation f.or the 

sabotage attempts against 

Mr. Swenson. Not in retaliation, no. 

Mr. Wallach. Well, how about just for sabotage here? 

Mr. Swenson. Well, I think he -- the teams which he 

sent in of which I am knowledgeable, wert;! sent for the puri'
1

•• 

of intelliyence collection or penetration 0f anti-Castro ·3:c • • , •. 

within the UniteJ States. 

Hr. Wall.J.ch. Were you ever aware, or 3re you aware :.: .. 

sor,,etime -- I cannot recall the date, it was '61 or 
1

62.. 

l'•ir. Epstein. • 62. 

Hr. h'allach. 

was later intercepted, caught by the FBI, th~t th2re was 

an assassinatioc attentpt ~cing run by UGI aJl6 certain ~~~s ... ~ 

withi11 the United States? 

a DGi. 

Cubatl i:~:~ltiyence. 

:-:r. Sw...:.::-50<1. 

incclligcnce ·,\•hich was, you k.n·.:>W, our kno\.;led~e eurl::· o:; · ... , 
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1 quite fragmentary. We learned about the Cuban intelligence 

2 function through the defection of a rather well-placed person 

3 whom I debriefed at great length, and I never got from hi~ 

4 anything which is germane to what we are discussing here. 

5 Mr. Johnston. What was his crypt? 

6 Hr. swenson. AMMUG-1. 

? Mr. Wallach. In any event, the FBI did through a well-

8 known Cuban in New York City, intercede and stop assassinatio11 

9 plots against certain·of the anti-Castro leaders. 

r.-.: 10 Was that ever called to your attention in '62? 

~· 11 I can't r0c~ll that. 

J 

' < • 12 Nr. l::pstcin. Just one mu::0 y-encral .... • • • c. • • 
13 

Mr. S'.v.:; :1SOil. It might have been prior :.'-> th0 time th,1:.: 

c: 14 
I went to the CotL'1te:rintelligence g:roUll. 

..:: 
15 

i·!r. Wallach. Geno..'!rally, can you describe for us fro;~; 

" 16 
your knuWlcU..::;e, what you know·, if anythir:g, about the Hafif!. 

17 
or Hat'ia-ruo operations in Cuba in '63? 

10 
:·Jo knov:ltdgc. 

0 
0 

~ }0 
:·!r. \'i;Jllar:h. No knowleO:ye? 
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I would noL ~l3V~ look~d on it with greaL f~~or anyway. 
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2 
Mr. Swenson. I didn 1 t know about it, had no connection 

3 
with it, and I have no firsthand knowledge. 

4 
Mr. Epstein. And it was never considered as a method of 

5 
counterintelligence activities by your.--

6 
Mr. swenson. Not by me, no, or my staff. 

7 
Senator Schweiker. well, we want to thank you very 

("'·. 

(" 

8 

9 

10 

ll 

much. 

I think we have pretty well exhausted ourselves. I hope 

you arc not. too exhausted, Hr.. Swenson.. \~c appreciate your 

cooperat.ion in coming here this morn in·~. 

12 

13 

' Mr. swenson. V~Jry gj_ad to havo;: be:en llL:re. 

(Whereuj.)O!l, at 11:52 o'clock a.ra., t:.h'! interview in t!:i.· 

14 
above-entitled matter was concludeJ.} 
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